Mandla Zuma

From: Mashudu Maduka <Mashudu.Maduka@dmr.gov.za>

Sent: 29 July 2013 04:10 PM

To: Coltrane Letswalo

Cc: Mandla Zuma

Subject: FW: 505052 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT - COMET EXTENSION 8

Attachments: image003.wmz; image003.wmz; 505052_L ocality Map_20130723.jpg; DBAR Comment
Sheet.pdf; Notification Letter to I&AP's.pdf

Importance: High

Good day,

Mr Letswalo see below and attachments
Kind regards

M.K Maduka

From: Mandla Zuma [mailto:mandla@sefsa.co.za]

Sent: 26 July 2013 10:04 AM

To: Mandla Zuma

Subject: 505052 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT - COMET EXTENSION 8
Importance: High

Dear Interested and Affected Party,
Please find attached the locality map, comment sheet and the notification letter for the availability of the draft Basic
Assessment Report for the abovementioned project. The report is available for your review from 26 July 2013 to 26

August 2013.

Should you have queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Mandla Zuma

B.Sc. Environmental Management (UZ)
Environmental Assistant

for Strategic Environmental Focus (Pty) Ltd

STRATEGIC ENVIRONMENTAL FOCUS

GAUTENG (HEAD OFFICE) KWAZULU-NATAL CAPE REGION

B-BBEE LEVEL 2 CONTRIBUTOR TEL +27 12 249 1307 TEL 427 31 2661277 TEL 427 21 979 3822
For disclaimer refer 1o: www.sefsa.co.za Fax +27 12 349 1229 FAX +27 31 266 6880  FAX +27 21 97% 3830
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E-mail Disclaimer: The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legal privileged. It isintended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised to received it. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of
thisinformation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the
sender unless clearly stated as those of Department of Mineral Resources. Department of Mineral Resources accepts no liability
whatsoever for any loss or damages incurred or suffered arising from the use of this e-mail or its attachments. Department of
Mineral Resources does not warrant the integrity of thise-mail nor that it isfree of errors, viruses, interception or interference.
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